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From:
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fyi

Fransiska Nghitila <FNghitila@nwr.com.na>
Friday, 14 April 2023 11:06 am

Victoria Shikwaya

FW: Your application is verified

From: Ministry of Environment and Tourism <noreply@meft.gov.na>
Date: Friday, 14 April 2023 at 9:21 AM

To: Fransiska Nghitila <FNghitila@nwr.com.na>

Subject: Your application is verified

REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA
Ministry of Environment, Forestry & Tourism

2023-04-14

Dear fransiska,

This email serves to inform you that your application APP-001295 h
been verified

Taking the following into considerations:

o Location of the project

e Polution potential

e Sensitivity of the area

e Scale of operation of the project

Please upload the following documments:

« EMP

o Confirmation of screening notice received (through email) in
terms of assessment procedures (Section 35 (1)(a)(b) of the
Environmental Management Act, No 7 of 2007)
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e Preliminary Site Map with coordinates (decimal degrees) and
Legend
e CV of Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP)

Please login onto our portal to upload required documents, if any
https://eia.met.gov.na

NB- for the purpose of Section 38 of the Environmental Managemer
Act, 2007 read with Regulation 4(d), kindly forward copies of all
relevent documents i.e (application forms, EIA, Scoping reports, EM
etc) to the office of the Environmental Commissioner

Thank you

Phillip Troskie Bulding
P/Bag 13306, Windhoek | Tel: +264 61 284 2111 | DEA: +264 61 284 2701

Please do not reply directly to this email. It was sent from an unattended mailbox.
Correspondences can be done on the portal or please use
eia@met.gov.na

Fransiska Nghitila

189 Erkrath Building, Independence Avenue
PO Box

Tel: +264 61 285 7190

Fax:

E-mail: FNghitila@nwr.com.na

Web: www.nwr.com.na

Namibia Wildlife Resorts (NWR), is a proudly Namibian Hospitality and Service Company, with a mandate to operate within tt
to providing a relaxed, comfortable, memorable and liberated feeling, an authentic Namibian service experience at best, we 1
messages and all attachments are deemed private and confidential, earmarked for a specific addressee; thus, should only be
person. Disclosing or unauthorised distribution of email content erroneously or wrongly sent, should, therefore, be deleted a
expressed by the sender is not necessarily that of Namibia Wildlife Resorts (NWR). All reasonable precautions have been take
NWR cannot guarantee this nor accept responsibility whatsoever for loss or damage arising from the use of the email or atta
right to monitor all email communications transmitted through its networks. In case of emergencies, please call +264 81 143
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NamLeisure Cardholders only | Special runs from 1 March 2023 - 31 March 2023 |

Disclaimer: E-mail messages and any attachment are confidential information intended for a specific addressee an
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you may not disclose, copy, distribute ol
hereof, or retaining this message or any part of it, in any form whatsoever. Any such conduct is prohibited and may
mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and destroy all copies hereof. No opi
constitutes the opinion of Namibia Wildlife Resorts (NWR). This message does not constitute a guarantee or proof
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure a virus free message however, NWR cannot guarantee this nor
damage arising from the use of the e-mail or attachments. Namibia Wildlife Resorts reserves the right to monitor all
its networks.



